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From: Town Manager

To: Pruitt, Katrina; "Steven D. Briglia"; Gilpin, Gina; Briglia, Steven

Cc: Donahue, David; Ngo, Nicole; Gallagher, Michael; Tufano, Jeff; Hooks, Randall
Subject: RE: Emergency Waiver for Town Hall Elevator Repairs

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:50:19 AM
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Hello,

Yes, the Town Council gave me authority to move forward with this matter. Please make sure the item is ready for

the October 11" Town Council meeting for retroactive approval. Thanks!
Sincerely,

Merc

From: Pruitt, Katrina <Katrina.Pruitt@viennava.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 7:33 AM

To: Town Manager <Manager@viennava.gov>; 'Steven D. Briglia' <sbriglia@brigliahundley.com>; Gilpin, Gina
<Gina.Gilpin@viennava.gov>; Briglia, Steven <SBriglia@viennava.gov>

Cc: Donahue, David <David.Donahue@viennava.gov>; Ngo, Nicole <NNgo@viennava.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@viennava.gov>; Tufano, Jeff <Jeff. Tufano@viennava.gov>; Hooks, Randall
<Randall.Hooks@viennava.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Waiver for Town Hall Elevator Repairs

Hello,
Is there any update on this item? | need the back-up to process a change order.
Thanks,

Katrina Pruitt

Fleet Maintenance Coordinator
katrina.pruitt@viennava.gov
703-319-8617

TOWN OF

VIENNA

simee 1800

127 Center Street, South
Vienna, VA 22180
viennava.gov
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From: Town Manager <Manager@viennava.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 2:03 PM

To: 'Steven D. Briglia' <sbriglia@brigliahundley.com>; Gilpin, Gina <Gina.Gilpin@viennava.gov>; Briglia, Steven
<SBriglia@viennava.gov>

Cc: Donahue, David <David.Donahue@viennava.gov>; Ngo, Nicole <NNgo@viennava.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@viennava.gov>; Pruitt, Katrina <Katrina.Pruitt@viennava.gov>; Tufano, Jeff

<Jeff.Tufano@viennava.gov>
Subject: RE: Emergency Waiver for Town Hall Elevator Repairs

Mike,

Please send me a draft email that | can send to Council on this topic giving them a heads up about the waiver | will

sign and it going to them for retroactive approval on October 11", Thanks!
Sincerely,

Merc

From: Steven D. Briglia <sbriglia@brigliahundley.com>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Gilpin, Gina <Gina.Gilpin@viennava.gov>; Town Manager <Manager@viennava.gov>; Briglia, Steven
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

Yes, the Town Manager should notify the Town Council.

Steven D. Brigla

BRIGLIA HUNDLEY, PC.

1921 Gallows Road, Suite 750

Tysons Cormner, Virginia 22182

7038830880

703.883.0205 [direct]

703.255.6305 Town Hall Office [Town Attorney Matters]
703.883.0899 [facsimile]

sbriglia@bngliahundley.com

www.brigliahundley.com

o [

BricLIAHUNDLEY.

Privileged & Confidential Commumnication

This message contains information that may be confidential and protected by the attomey-chent privilege. The message is intended only for the
designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
Use, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended redipients is not authorized.

From: Gilpin, Gina <Gina.Gilpin@viennava.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:38 AM
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To: Town Manager <Manager@viennava.gov>; Briglia, Steven <SBriglia@viennava.gov>; Steven D. Briglia
<sbriglia@brigliahundley.com>

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
[This message originated from outside of your organization.]

Mercury,
Do we need to wait for you to get Council approval via email, as we usually do, before we proceed with the
waiver?

Thanks

Gina Gilpin, Purchasing Agent
Town of Vienna, Virginia

127 Center Street S

Vienna, VA 22180
703-255-6359

ggilpin@viennava.gov

From: Town Manager <Manager@viennava.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:36 AM

To: Briglia, Steven <SBriglia@viennava.gov>; Steve Briglia (shriglia@brigliahundley.com)
<sbriglia@brigliahundley.com>

Cc: Donahue, David <David.Donahue@viennava.gov>; Ngo, Nicole <NNgo@viennava.gov>; Gallagher, Michael
<Michael.Gallagher@viennava.gov>; Gilpin, Gina <Gina.Gilpin@viennava.gov>; Pruitt, Katrina
<Katrina.Pruitt@viennava.gov>; Tufano, Jeff <Jeff. Tufano@viennava.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Waiver for Town Hall Elevator Repairs
Got it. | will sign it. In light of our recent Staff Meeting that you attended, | thought | would ask.
Sincerely,

Merc

From: Briglia, Steven <SBriglia@viennava.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:32 AM

To: Town Manager <Manager@viennava.gov>; Steve Briglia (sbriglia@brigliahundley.com)
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

| think it is an emergency, the we need the elevator operational for ADA compliance and for public meetings. Also,
the County has apparently given us notice of the violation and threatened to force us to shut down the building.
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Steve

Steven D. Briglia

Town Attorney

127 Center Street, South
Vienna, VA 22180

703-255-6305 (Town Hall Office)
703-883-0205 (Tysons Office)
703-342-0353 fax

From: Town Manager

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Briglia, Steven; Steve Briglia (shriglia@brigliahundley.com)

Cc: Donahue, David; Ngo, Nicole; Gallagher, Michael; Gilpin, Gina; Pruitt, Katrina; Tufano, Jeff
Subject: FW: Emergency Waiver for Town Hall Elevator Repairs

Steve,

| just talked with Mike about the timeline for the new elevator. It is about six months out. Also, the next Town
Council meeting is actually October 11th (in our process, the September 27th agenda is closed to new items). | am
willing to sign the waiver, if this is truly an emergency. Do you have any thoughts?

Sincerely,
Merc

From: Donahue, David <David.Donahue@viennava.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Payton, Mercury <Mercury.Payton@viennava.gov>

Cc: Gilpin, Gina <Gina.Gilpin@viennava.gov>; Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@viennava.gov>; Pruitt,
Katrina <Katrina.Pruitt@viennava.gov>; Tufano, Jeff <Jeff. Tufano@viennava.gov>

Subject: Emergency Waiver for Town Hall Elevator Repairs

Mercury,
Work is currently underway to replace the rusted components in the elevator pit (see photo below).

The contractor started work this Tuesday morning to replace the rusted components to address an elevator
inspection violation. This violation was recently categorized as a life safety one by Fairfax County during a regular
elevator inspection. Fairfax ordered us to fiximmediately or face a shut down, but have been allowing us a time
extension since we have been working with a elevator contractor to address the violation. We had planned to
address the violation with replacement of the components and address permanent dewatering at a later date
when we did a full modernization of the elevator. However, the contractor saw evidence that water would
continue to build up and rust the new components, so the permanent dewatering needs to be done now.

DPW is requesting an waiver of purchasing procedures for a change order to install a sump pump and water
proofing in the Town Hall Elevator pit in the amount of $ 48,314.
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Please let me know when we can let the contractor know the waiver has been approved.
Dave Donahue

From: Rodrigue David <david.rodrigue@kone.com<mailto:david.rodrigue@kone.com>>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Donahue, David <David.Donahue@viennava.gov<mailto:David.Donahue@viennava.gov>>
Subject: RE: Sump pump quote

Hi David,
Quote is attached. I'm still checking on the permit, but it's currently priced-in.

David Rodrigue

Service Account Manager

KONE Elevator

6901 Muirkirk Meadows Drive

Beltsville, MD

(m) 202-302-6334

(0) 301-459-8660
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?

url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kone.us%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Csbriglia%40brigliahundley.com%7C5cbf4675b488
429ebcff08d97470f670%7C26e80510f93246¢c283ee59¢4e723d470%7C1%7C0%7C637668850956351825%7CUnk

nown 407CTWFQbGZSb3d8eyJWI 0iMCAwLJAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzlilC) BTlI6IklhaWWlLCJXVCI6|\/InO‘Zo3D‘Zo7CZOOO

.protection.outlook.com/?

url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kone.us%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Csbriglia%40brigliahundley.com%7C5cbf4675b488
429ebcff08d97470f670%7C26e80510f93246c283ee59¢c4e723d470%7C1%7C0%7C637668850956351825%7CUnk

nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWLAWMDAILCIQljoiV2|uMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwil CIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C2000

&amp;sdata=0flJlwjgcu5m7dn%2BZ4ub8r9je5XuH3Jtf7DeVuDvVEiLw%3D&amp;reserved=0>
Call Center 877-276-8691
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From: Rodrigue David
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 7:47 AM

To: Donahue, David <David.Donahue@viennava.gov<mailto:David.Donahue@viennava.gov>>
Subject: Sump pump quote

Working on Sump Pump quote. They're more expensive than | would have guessed.

A second option would be add a cement injection and coating to prevent water from leaking in being that they're
already there installing the pump it will cost less than normal to add the coating. I'll send as 2 separate so you can
review.

If you can sign one of these we should be able to finish the work next week.

David Rodrigue
Service Account Manager
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D7D26469-A7DF-4FB3-B9A6-6F470EA21A4C

KONE Elevator
6901 Muirkirk Meadows Drive
Beltsville, MD
(m) 202-302-6334
(o) 301-459-8660
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any of its attachments may constitute a public record under the Virginia Freedom of
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attachments to any requester unless certain limited and very specific exemptions are applicable.
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